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E CORP N OF T
BY-LAW NUMBER 200237, -

Being a By-law to aessgnate the Proparty known munidpalty as Bungau Memodial
Church, Bala, being of architectural and historical value or interest.

WHEREAS Section 20 of the Ontario Hertage Act, RS.0.1890, c.0.18
authorizes the Council of a municipality to enact by-laws to designate real property,

including all buildings and stmcturu thereon, to be of ardvilactunl or historic value or
Interast;

AND WHEREAS the Council of the COrponﬁoﬂ 01 the Tommp of Muskoka
Lakes has caused to be sarved on the owners af the lands and premises known as
Burgess Memarial Church and upon the Ontario Heritaga Foundation, notice of intention
to s0 designate the aforesaid real property and has caused siuch notice of intention to
be published in the same newapapcr having general clmulatlon in the municipality:

AND WHEREAS no notice of objection to the proposed dquaﬁon ha: basn
served on the clark of the mumdpal‘!y.

NOW THEREFORE the Caunml of tha Covporauon of ‘!he Townshtp ol Muskoka
Lakes snacts as foliows:

_ 1. The real property known as Burgess Memorial Church in Bala, more particulady

described in Schedule "A" is hereby designated as being of architectural and
historical value or interest for the reasons set out in Schedule "B" to this bylaw.

2. The municlpal solicitor is hereby authorized to cause a copy of this by-law to ba

registered against the propeny ducnbed in Schedule “A" hersto in the proper
fand registry office. '

3. The Ciark ig hereby authorized to cause a copy of this by-law to be served on the
owner of the aforesaid property and on the Ontario Heritage Foundation and to

causae notice of the passing of this by-law to be pumlshed m me samo newepaper
, hawng genera! circulauon in the Municip@lty. .. . e

THR e, WD

4, Schedules “A" and "B" attached hereto are heroby made part of this bylaw.

READ FOR A FIRST AND SECOND TIME this _11" _ day of Mm&_\ , 2002,

READ FOR A THIRD TIME and finally passed this __ 11" _ day of _March , 2002,
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Schedule A to Bylaw 2002.37
For the Township of Muskoka Lakes
Burgess Memorial Church, Bala

Bala Falls Road and District Road 169 .
Concession 7, Part Lot 33, wood
Municlpal roll number 7-8-053.
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Schedule B to Bylaw 2002-37

For the Township of Muskoka Lakes
Burgess Memorial Church. Bala

Reasons for Designation pursuant to the Ontario Heritage'Act, R S.0. 1880, c.0.18:

The Burgess Memorial Church, buit in 1926 on Bala . Falis Road is
recommended for designation for architectural reasons as it is a beautiful
example of a simple Gothic church built in Muskoka in the early 20th century.
Gordon Ing, whose initials are carved in the mortar on the east side, built the
| Church without the benefit of an architect's pian. Elements of the Gothic style are

\ evident in the pointed arch-shaped windows, gabb roof and daccranva
“ bargeboard.

Of particular interest is the fact that. local ‘and- mwnnl muenu wers
| sncauraged to bring stones for the construction. As a result, the uncoursed

fieldstone axtarior includes rocks of all shapes and sizea from as far away as the
| United States.

The six-over-six sash windows in the iowor level are sunﬂounm with concrete
hood mould or dripstone. The yellow pebble glass in the nave windows is
original. Round windows in the entranca and terra cofta-coloured concrete roof
tiles on the entrance and on the windowsilis give the church a picturesque charm

befitting its prominent iocation on a small island in the Maon River, nen to the
Bala Falls.

The church is named after tha {ounder of Bala, Thomas W. Burgess, who amived
in the area in 1888. The Burgess Memorial Church was bullt on land owned by
the Thomas Burgess estate. |t owes its existence to Presbyterians who did not
accep! the 1925 union of the Methodisl and Presbyterian faiths and the
designation of Bala's original Presbyterian church as a United Church. A carved

sign in concrete from the Presbyterian congregation is still located under the
wooden sign over the front door.

In August 1984, the board of the Prasbytodan Chufeh som 1he butld\ng m Sh&iey
and Thomas Linke. The church was used as a Baptist Church during the Linkes'
ownership. Known as the Stona Church by many, the Burgess Memorial Church
is a prominent landmark of historical significance. in the summer of 2000 the
church was decommissioned and was rezoned for commercial use in October,

2000. The retention of the axisting exterior features is m:ommondad to preserve
the character of Bala's streetscape.

The specific parts of the Burgess Mamorial Church property that are to be protected
are:

s uncoursed fieldstone exterior

» six-over-gix sash windows in the lower level .

¢ multi-paned arch-shaped windows in main.Jevel (Nave)somsxy: a5 7 e B SRS
"'« buliders Initials on the east face

decorative concrele hood mould over basement windows including the
carved concrate sign over the front door

¢ round shaped windows in the entrance

terra cofta-coloured concrete roof iles on entrance and windowsills
s bargeboard on gable ends of building
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